GORTON Rebecca

RN
From: BURN Arthur
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2013 3:31 PM
To: MARTYN Paul (DTESB);, GREEN Philip; AHERN Sicbhan; HUMPHREY Craig; ELLIOTT
Nicholas
Cc BACHMANN Carly; MULLER Neal; Plastow, Roger; CALLAGHAN Tony
Subject: Staff movement

Hello everyone,
Not sure if you're each individually aware but there have been or will be staff changes in the Minister’s office.
e Peter McCarthy has gone back to Minister Elmes. At this stage I'm unaware of when the position will be
refilled. In the meantime Ally is the go-to person for media.
s Peter Turnbull is going to the Premier’s office. His last day in this office is Friday 12 April. The positien is in
the process of being filled, and the new person will likely start in the next couple of weeks.

Arthur Burn

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 111 George Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15168, City East Queensland 4002

f +61 7 3237 1011

f.4617

e: arthur.burn@diesb.qld.gov.au
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GORTON Rebecca

MR KA MR
From: HERON Chris
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 11:16 AM
To: BURN Arthur
Subject: RE: Hi, did you advise the dept heads of the new media advisor?

Hi Arthur,
No I didn't.

Thanks, Chris.

From: Burn, Arthur

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 10:1% AM

To: Heron, Chris

Subject: Hi, did you advise the dept heads of the new media advisor?

Arthur Burn

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 111 George Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15168, City East Queensland 4002

t: +61 7 3237 1011

f:+8617

e: arthur.burn@dtesb.qld.gov.au
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GORTON Rebecca

O Rkt kil = el 5
From: BURN Arthur
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2012 10:22 AM
To: MARTYN Paul (DTESB); HUMPHREY Craig; GREEN Philip; 'Nicholas Elliott’
Cc: VINT Paul
Subject: Minister's Office - new staff
Hi Everyone,

Most of you will know that there have been some staff movements over the short term in the Minister's office, so here
is an update:

Chief of Staff — James Martin (started Monday)

Senior Media Advisor — Lynetie Keep (started last week)

Media Advisor — Vacant. Not sure when the new media advisor will come on board.

Senior Policy Advisor — Peter Turnbull

Policy Advisor — Matthew Crossley (started Monday, though Kadie is here til Friday)

Office Manager — Vacant. Likely the new person will start next week, but | don't have a name as yet
Admin Officer — Tiarne Shaw

Arthur

Arthur Burn

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 11 £ George Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15168, City East Queensland 4002

t+617 3237 1011

f+617

e: arthur.burn@dtesb.qld.gov.au
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GORTON Rebecca

B ki e 1 s |
From: BURN Arthur
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2012 1:24 PM
To: VINT Paul; MARTYN Paul (DTESB})
Cc: GORTON Rebecca; JOFHNSON Katrina; MCCORMICK Lee; FORSYTH Gabrielle; SELLES
Virginia
Subject: new Chief of Staff

James Martin the new CoS starts on Monday.....

Arthur Burn

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 11 tﬁ George Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15148, City East Queensland 4002

t +81 7 3237 1011

f.4+617

e._arthur.burn@dtesb.qld.gov.au
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GORTON Rebecca

T T
From: BURN Arthur
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 11:46 AM
To: MARTYN Paul {DTESB); HUMPHREY Craig; GREEN Philip; AHERN Siobhan; ELLIOTT
Nicholas
Cc: HENNESSEY Shannon; ORGOVANY Szilvia; BACHMANN Carly; VAN OSTA Jackie;
VINT Paul
Subject: new Media Advisor

Hi Everyone,
The new Senior Media Advisor started last week, James O'Loan James.Q'Loan@ministerial.qld.gov.au. At this stage
we don’t have a second media advisor..

So this office now has two James.

A

Arthur Burn

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 111 George Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15168, City East Queensland 4002

t +61 7 3237 1011

f+817

e:_arthur.burn@dtesb.gld.qov.au
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GORTON Rebecca

RN T ok i - el
From: VINT Paul
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 10:29 AM
To: GORTON Rebecca
Subject: FW: Media clips distribution list

From: VINT Paul

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2013 10:31 AM
To: Flett Jane

Cc: christien.duffey@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Subject: Media clips distribution list

Hi Jane

Please add Christien Duffey in the Minister’s office to the distribution list for the daily media clips email. —
christian.duffey@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Also the following names can be removed from the list:
s James O'Loan
s Dianne Murphy

Cheers
Paul

Paul Vint

Director

Office of the Director-General

Depariment of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 26, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queensland 4000

PO Box 15168, City East, Brisbane, Queensland 4002

14617 3225 2048
mlﬁﬁ Parsonal [Aformatg

e: paul.vint@dtesb.qld.gov.au
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JOHNSON Katrina

Subject: Kadie's farewell drinks
Location: Parli House

Start: Thu 2/08/2012 6:00 PM
End: Thu 2/08/2012 7:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Tourism

This email, together with any attachments, is intended. for the named
recipient (s} only; and may contain privileged and-confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked fo inform the sender as
quickly as pcessible and delete this email and/any copies of this from
yvour computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this emadl, . vou must nct copy,
distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distributiocn.and /or publication of this email
is alsc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the enwvirxcnment before printing this email.
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